
From: James Wright
To: PSC Land
Cc: Alan Cave; "Ankit Kapasi"
Subject: RE: INSTALLATION - Bespoke - Fwd: GRW EPR Application
Date: 15 September 2020 15:43:50

Hi Joel
 
Operator Name: G.R Wright & Sons Ltd
 
Company Registration: 00129755
 
The payment was made last week and funds should now be with you
 
Thanks
 
James
 

From: PSC Land <PSC@environment-agency.gov.uk> 
Sent: 15 September 2020 15:26
To: James Wright <JamesW@wrightsflour.co.uk>
Cc: Alan Cave <alanc@wrightsflour.co.uk>; 'Ankit Kapasi' <sensolutions.in@gmail.com>
Subject: RE: INSTALLATION - Bespoke - Fwd: GRW EPR Application
 
Hi James,
 
Thanks, but the problem remains I’m afraid.
 
I’ve been told there can be issues with forms completed on a Mac operating system appearing
incomplete on our systems - I’m wondering if that is relevant here.
 
For now, if you can just confirm by email the operator name and company registration number that
will be fine.
 
Is there any update on the application fee payment?
 
Thanks, Joel
 
 
 

From: James Wright [mailto:JamesW@wrightsflour.co.uk] 
Sent: 15 September 2020 14:21
To: PSC Land <PSC@environment-agency.gov.uk>
Cc: Alan Cave <alanc@wrightsflour.co.uk>; 'Ankit Kapasi' <sensolutions.in@gmail.com>
Subject: RE: INSTALLATION - Bespoke - Fwd: GRW EPR Application
 
Hi Joel
 
How is this looking?
 
Thanks
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James
 

From: PSC Land <PSC@environment-agency.gov.uk> 
Sent: 15 September 2020 14:09
To: James Wright <JamesW@wrightsflour.co.uk>
Cc: Alan Cave <alanc@wrightsflour.co.uk>; 'Ankit Kapasi' <sensolutions.in@gmail.com>
Subject: RE: INSTALLATION - Bespoke - Fwd: GRW EPR Application
 
Thanks James,
 
For Part B2 I was able to edit the document’s properties in order to make visible those fields which
were hidden.
 
When I attempt to do that with Part A however, I can see the company details but the form crashes
when I attempt to save it.
 
This suggests the form has corrupted in some way. Would you be able to complete and submit that
form again? https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/application-for-an-environmental-permit-
part-a-about-you
 
Once that and the application fee have been received I’ll log the application and send you an email to
let you know what happens next.
 
Please let me know if you have any questions.
 
Kind Regards,
 
Joel Robson
Permitting Support Advisor
Permitting & Support Centre 
Environment Agency

02030253785

http://www.smartsurvey.co.uk/s/NPScustomer/
 
NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED
 
 
 

From: James Wright [mailto:JamesW@wrightsflour.co.uk] 
Sent: 15 September 2020 07:57
To: PSC Land <PSC@environment-agency.gov.uk>
Cc: Alan Cave <alanc@wrightsflour.co.uk>; 'Ankit Kapasi' <sensolutions.in@gmail.com>
Subject: RE: INSTALLATION - Bespoke - Fwd: GRW EPR Application
 
Hi Joel
 
Please see attached from F1 with the confidentiality permissions unticked
 

Part A – Q1 We applied as a 'registered company or a corporate body' - so sections
2/3/4 do not apply as they are for 'individuals', 'organization of individuals', and
'public bodies' respectively. We have completed Part A, Q1, Section 5 fully - as only
that is applicable.

 
Part B2 – Section 2
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Section 2 in Part B2 is spread over pages 1, 2 3 and 4.
We have completed 2a and 2b (pages 1 and 2) as these sections are relevant. 
2c is NOT relevant to us as that is for more than one regulated facility on the site (so
instructions in 2b ask us to move to 2d).
2d, 2e, and 2f have been completed (but the answers are all NO as it is not applicable).
2g is for multi-operator installation - again not applicable to our application and hence not
completed. 
 
If you’re not able to view the ticks (e.g. against the 'No' for Q 2d, 2e, and 2f OR cannot see
2a and 2b completed, he may need to change his 'view’ settings
 
In summary, the questions which are applicable have all been completed in our
submissions.  Ones that are not relevant have been skipped (As advised in their instruction
notes).
 
Hope the above make sense
 
We are also looking to get in contact with our Local Area Officer, as the plant is due to
start at the end of November, and I am very conscious of the time
 
Thanks
 
James
 
 

From: PSC Land <PSC@environment-agency.gov.uk> 
Sent: 14 September 2020 12:48
To: James Wright <JamesW@wrightsflour.co.uk>
Cc: Alan Cave <alanc@wrightsflour.co.uk>; 'Ankit Kapasi' <sensolutions.in@gmail.com>
Subject: RE: INSTALLATION - Bespoke - Fwd: GRW EPR Application
 
Good afternoon James,
 
Thank you for your application (appendices also received 11/09/20 and downloaded successfully.)
 
Before I can progress it, please resubmit application form Parts A and B2 as some sections appear to
be incomplete, namely:
 

Part A – Q1 (and corresponding section 2/3/4/5
Part B2 – Section 2

 
Also, in Part F1, you have ticked ‘Please treat the information in my application as confidential’ – if
you do wish any parts of your application to be withheld from the public register, you will need to
provide a letter identifying which parts, and why confidentiality has been requested. This will then be
subject to a separate determination. If you ticked this part in error, please reply to this email to that
effect.
 
Please also confirm when we can expect payment of the application fee as that doesn’t yet seem to
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have been received.
 
Let me know if you have any questions.
 
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
Sent: 10 September 2020 20:06
To: PSC Land <PSC@environment-agency.gov.uk>
Cc: Alan Cave <alanc@wrightsflour.co.uk>; Ankit Kapasi <sensolutions.in@gmail.com>
Subject: INSTALLATION - Bespoke - Fwd: GRW EPR Application
 
Good Afternoon 

Please find attached the relevant forms for our Environmental Permit Application for our
new flour milling site in Harlow, Essex 

The appendices for this application will be sent across to this email address separately
tomorrow. 

Regards

James Wright 
Director 
 
Regards
 
James Wright

Begin forwarded message:

From: James Wright <JamesW@wrightsflour.co.uk>
Date: 10 September 2020 at 14:00:57 BST
To: "PSC@xn--environmentagency-0z2j.gov.uk" <PSC@xn--
environmentagency-0z2j.gov.uk>
Cc: Ankit Kapasi <sensolutions.in@gmail.com>, Alan Cave
<Alanc@wrightsflour.co.uk>, David Wright <DavidW@wrightsflour.co.uk>
Subject: GRW EPR Application

Good Afternoon 

Please find attached the relevant forms for our Environmental Permit
Application for our new flour milling site. 
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The appendices for this application will be sent across to this email address
separately via WeTransfer due to its size 

Regards

James Wright 
Director

Information in this message may be confidential and may be legally privileged. If you have
received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately, delete it and do not
copy it to anyone else. We have checked this email and its attachments for viruses. But you
should still check any attachment before opening it. We may have to make this message and any
reply to it public if asked to under the Freedom of Information Act, Data Protection Act or for
litigation. Email messages and attachments sent to or from any Environment Agency address
may also be accessed by someone other than the sender or recipient, for business purposes.
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


